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From: Torpoint Town Council <ad min@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 April 2024 11:45
To: Milly Southworth
& o Phil Griffiths
Subject: FW: CIL Neighbourhood Parish Payments - April 2024
Attachments: Neighbourhood Payments Summary for Parishes - April 2024 xlsx
Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer
p. 01752 814165
e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD
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From: Ryan Searle <Ryan.Searle@cornwall.gov.uk> On Behalf Of CIL Enquiries
Sent: 10 April 2024 11:42
Subject: CIL Neighbourhood Parish Payments - April 2024

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

Dear Colleague,

I am writing to advise that you should been receiving (or have already received) a Community Infrastructure Levy
(CIL) ‘Neighbourhood’ payment for your Council by the end of April.

The attached spreadsheet sets out how much your Council will be receiving in relation to each commenced CIL liable
development. Also attached is a guidance document which provides more information about this payment, and sets
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out your responsibilities for ensuring this money is spent and for reporting back to us. You can also find this
document on our Town and Parish Council CIL webpage — www.cornwall.gov.uk/cil.

If you have any queries about this payment, please do not hesitate to contact the Infrastructure Team at
cil@cornwall.gov.uk.

Kind regards,
Ryan

Ryan Searle | Development Officer

Cornwall Council | Planning & Housing
Ryan.Searle@cornwall.gov.uk | Tel: 01872 322222 and say my name
www.cornwall.gov.uk | ‘Onen hag oll’

This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you
in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please e-mail us
immediately at enquiries@cornwall.gov.uk. Please note that this e-mail may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with the relevant legislation and may need to be disclosed under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Security Warning: It is the responsibility
of the recipient to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. The Authority will not accept liability
for any damage caused by a virus.

x| =9 Virus-free.www.avg.com
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Application Number Parish NCIL Collected
PA22/06314 Breage £1,331.13
PA22/01014 Breage £736.04
PA22/01396 Breage £2,198.77
PA22/11427 (1- Plot 1) Bude-Stratton £2,821.02
PA23/01295 Bude-Stratton £1,221.01
PA18/11547 Bude-Stratton £2.332.25
PA21/07721 Callington £6,107.55
PA23/02759 Calstock £3,434.68
PA20/08159 Camborne £3,581.42
PA20/07424 Camborne £2,550.98
PA20/04948 Camborne £2,764.61
PA19/02687 Camborne £12,737.71
PA22/08071 Camelford £223.27
PA20/03353 Cardinham £953.16
PA23/00916 Colan £13,480.80
PA21/12755 Colan £548.11
PA19/08169 Egloshayle £3,000.00
PA23/10332 Falmouth £610.14
PA22/02392 Falmouth £1,931.45
PA22/07849 Forrabury and Minster £750.00
PA20/02583 Gerrans £8,418.27
PA20/02828 Grade-Ruan £1,985.09
PA20/04440 Grampound with Creed £2,466.09
PA23/03231 Gunwalloe £33.49
PA22/11429 Gweek £5,474.03
PA23/03249 Gweek £4,152.83
PA22/07761 Gwennap £5,846.54
PA21/10354 Gwinear-Gwithian £2,427.36
PA22/05579 Gwinear-Gwithian £6,076.23
PA23/09526 Gwinear-Gwithian £2,029.68
PA19/09470 Jacobstow £3,970.19
PA22/05914 Kea £15,644.72
PA23/02432 Kea £385.14
PA20/03695 Kenwyn £625.00
PA19/07921 Kenwyn £4,385.06
PA23/01378 Kilkhampton £301.41
PA23/01640 Landewednack £1,250.12
PA20/07739 Lewannick £196.93
PA21/00678 Lewannick £635.53
PA20/10303 Lewannick £70.68
PA23/02143 Looe £19,537.00
PA22/00292 Ludgvan £968.59
PA22/09271 Mabe £7,066.51
PA20/02755 Mabe £203.24
PA21/01012 Mabe £1,453.76
PA19/01239 Mabe £1,470.00
PA23/04861 Mawgan-in-Pydar £2,521.17
PA20/02816 Mawgan-in-Pydar £13,037.26
PA22/02227 Millbrook £1,782.63

Information Classification: PUBLIC

 Parish Total
£4,265.94

£6,374.28

£6,107.55
£3,434.68
£21,634.72

£223.27
£953.16
£14,028.91

£3,000.00
£2,541.59

£750.00
£8,418.27
£1,985.09
£2,466.09
£33.49
£9,626.86

£5,846.54
£10,533.27
£3,970.19
£16,029.86
£5,010.06
£301.41

£1,250.12
£903.14

£19,537.00
£968.59
£10,193.51

£15,558.43

£1,782.63
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PA22/09507
PA19/09286
PA20/06462
PA22/06056
PA20/11047
PA21/05765
PA23/07434
PA22/06683
PA21/01516
PA20/10523
PA20/06585
PA21/01714
PA20/10043
PA23/00607
PA22/06640
PA20/01953
PA20/05252
PA21/06825
PA23/02566
PA22/06566
PA23/02155
PA22/09648
PA22/06456
PA23/04136
PA23/02881
PA18/10151
PA19/02685
PA22/09415
PA23/01941
PA22/10974
PA20/08879
PA22/10555
PA23/07425
PA23/01782
PA21/00845
PA22/05379
PA20/07904
PA21/05336
PA23/02931
PA18/10949
PA21/02115
PA22/04361
PA23/03790
PA21/08882
PA20/05834
PA20/04304
PA22/07251
PA20/09461
PA20/01425
PA22/08337

Mullion

Mylor
Newquay
Newquay
Newquay
Newquay
Newgquay
North Hill
Padstow
Padstow
Padstow
Padstow
Pelynt

Penryn
Pentewan Valley
Penzance
Penzance
Penzance
Penzance
Penzance
Penzance
Perranarworthal
Perranuthnoe
Perranuthnoe
Perranuthnoe
Perranuthnoe
Perranzabulee
Perranzabuloe
Philleigh
Porthleven
Porthieven
Porthleven
Portreath
Poundstock
Poundstock
Probus

Roche

Saltash
Sancreed
Sancreed
Sennen
Sennen

South Petherwin
St Blaise

St Breock

St Buryan (now Obsolete)

St Columb Major
St Columb Major
St Columb Major
5t Goran
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£1,570.76
£375.00
£3,177.21
£51,541.98
£523.58
£548.11
£1,183.95
£1,874.77
£3,455.66
£188.49
£27,914.62
£2,295.28
£1,929.59
£16,791.97
£2,029.58
£96.39
£1,345.83
£2,761.39
£351.65
£6,923.36
£2,245.67
£4,465.41
£1,992.00
£3,296.03
£4,215.77
£150.00
£3,752.77
£4,686.18
£2,202.17
£3,807.39
£117.81
£865.17
£871.91
£870.75
£3,659.86
£1,894.91
£5,986.71
£341.79
£1,550.26
£562.50
£6,440.09
£2,544.29
£4,266.88
£7,714.41
£898.02
£2,938.25
£753.96
£911.04
£1,228.87
£853.49

£1,570.76
£375.00
£56,974.83

£1,874.77
£33,854.05

£1,929.59
£16,791.97
£2,029.58
£13,724.29

£4,465.41
£9,653.80

£8,438.95

£2,202.17
£4,790.37

£871.91
£4,530.61

£1,894.91
£5,986.71

£341.79
£2,112.76

£8,984.38

£4,266.88

£7,714.41

£898.02
£2,938.25
£2,893.87

£853.49
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Information Classification: PUBLIC

PA20/11177 St Hilary £548.11 £713.41
PA19/10028 St Hilary £165.30

PA23/01425 S5t Issey £1,155.42 £4,743.11
PA23/02421 St Issey £3,587.69

PA21/02016 St Ives £13,209.53 £14,305.75
PA22/03439 St lves £1,096.22

PA22/01860 St Just £6,342.45 £9,549.33
PAZ23/06863 St Just £2,930.43

PA20/10641 St Just £276.45

PA23/02492 St Just-in-Roseland £38,814.45 £38,814.45
PA21/03642 5t Keverne £2,356.13 £2,356.13
PA23/03825 St Kew £385.90 £385.90
PA23/00805 St Martin-in-Meneage £453.80 £453.80
PA22/02535 St Merryn £2,135.22 £3,931.82
PA22/10034 St Merryn £602.83

PA20/10444 St Merryn £1,193.77

PA19/00480 St Mewan £2,000.00 £4,581.15
PA20/06915 St Mewan £2,581.15

PA22/03519 St Minver Highlands £1,370.28 £1,370.28
PAZ23/04371 St Minver Lowlands £9,985.38 £31,435.92
PA22/09196 St Minver Lowlands £8,986.64

PA22/07661 St Minver Lowlands £11,332.89

PA23/00563 St Minver Lowlands £837.27

PA18/11964 St Minver Lowlands £293.75

PA20/10688 St. Agnes £654.50 £5,351.19
PA19/06530 St. Agnes £4,696.69

PA22/03419 St. Austell £3,930.66 £3,930.66
PAZ21/05638 St. Cleer £3,680.10 £3,680.10
PA20/07656 St. Enoder £5,550.16 £13,364.96
PA23/03904 St. Enoder £7,814.80

PA22/02840 St. Stephen-in-Brannel £4,251.69 £8,950.81
PA23/07021 St. Stephen-in-Brannel £4,739.12

PA22/09363 Stithians £1,032.68 £1,032.68
PA23/00380 Tintagel £3,411.30 £13,541.46
PA23/03667 Tintagel £6,673.00

PA22/09595 Tintagel £2,880.19

PA23/07520 Tintagel £70.73

PA22/11323 Tintage! £506.25 .
PA21/12428 Torpoint £4,853.87 £4,853.87 (W, MARINE DRUVE
PA23/04175 Truro £2,879.72 £27,557.75 )
PA23/03789 Truro £2,707.15

PA21/00801 Truro £2,178.12

PA19/07322 Truro £19,792.76

PA23/03581 Wadebridge £2,253.96 £2,253.96
PA19/00932 Wendron £602.07 £1,069.33
PA23/09148 Wendron £467.26

PA23/04035 Werrington £50.24 £3,350.20
PA21/11678 Werrington £3,299.96
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£582,310.20

£582,310.20
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